
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A  

August 03, 2021 

10:00 AM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 

2nd Floor Board Room 
 

 

Pledge and Invocation 
  

Agenda Approval 
  

Presentations 
1. Morgan Medical Center & Hospital Authority Update 

  

Minutes 
2. July 20, 2021 BOC Meeting 

  

Consent Agenda 
3. Motion to accept as information the July 2021 payables to include General Fund in the amount of 

$2,611,677.67, TSPLOST in the amount of $1,406,806.42, SPLOST in the amount of $282,049.67, 

General Fund electronic payments in the amount of $173,294.29 and the July 2021 financials. 

  

Time Certain 
 

11:00 AM Planning Commission 

 

Planning Commission New Business 
4. Jacob Christopher Hilsman is requesting conditional use approval for an accessory 

dwelling on 16.51 acres located at 2520 Monticello Highway (Tax Parcel 038-034). 

  

Planning Commission Unfinished Business 
5. Morgan County Planning & Development is requesting a text amendment to Chapter 7.36 

of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance related to wellness retreats 

  

New Business 
6. Resolution-Millage Rate Adoption for Tax Year 2021/FY 2022 

7. Purchase of Rescue Truck 

8. Purchase of 3 Compactors 

9. Compactor Refurbish 

10. County Manager Report 

11. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

- 1 -



July 20, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, 

MET THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 
MEETING WAS HELD ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Philipp von Hanstein, Vice-Chair Ben Riden, Jr., Commissioners Bill 

Kurtz, Donald Harris and Andy A. Ainslie, Jr. 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, County Attorney Christian Henry, Procurement 

Director Mark Williams, and County Clerk Leslie Brandt. 

 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and 

Invocation. 
 

AGENDA APPROVAL 

 

Motion by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Riden to approve agenda with the 

following addition:  County Wireless Refresh, under new business.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

MINUTES 

July 6, 2021, BOC Meeting 
 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the minutes 

with the following motion amendment to Mauldin & Jenkins Engagement Letter for FY22 Audit: 

“MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve to continue 

the the FY2022 engagement letter for auditing services with Mauldin & Jenkins for $37,000 and 

to add the single scope audit for $5,000 (totaling $42,000)”.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT IS REQUESTING A TEXT 

AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE 7 OF THE MORGAN COUNTY ZONING 

ORDINANCE RELATED TO RECREATIONAL VEHICLES 

This item was tabled at the July 6, 2021 BOC meeting for further review.  Planning Director, 

Chuck Jarrell stated since the previous meeting Commissioner Riden provided him with 

additional comments that he felt may resolve some of the issues that the Board may have had 

with the previous version.  Commissioner Riden’s suggestions are in blue.   

 

Below is the proposed ordinance with modifications: 

- 2 -



July 20, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 3 -



July 20, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 4 -



July 20, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 5 -



July 20, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Commissioner Riden requested a modification to the last sentence of the second paragraph under 

Section 7.43.4.2-Sepcial Circumstance Accommodations, to remove the last nine words 

modifying the sentence to “To renew this permit, the applicant must receive approval from the 

Morgan County Board of Commissioners”.  With the modification it would be the Boards decision 

to determine the extension period.   

 

Commissioner Ainslie and Chairman von Hanstein both expressed concerns with the ordinance. 

 

If approved, hunters would be required to obtain a permit from the Planning Office.  However, 

there will not be a permit fee. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the ordinance 

7.43 Recreation Vehicles as presented with the requested modification to the last sentence in 

paragraph 2 of section 7.43.4.2-Special Circumstance Accommodations, to say “To renew this 

permit, the applicant must receive approval from the Morgan County Board of 

Commissioners”.   Motion Passed-with Commissioner Kurtz voting in favor of the motion and 

Commissioner Ainslie voting against. 

 

FY22 AGING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH NEGRC 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Kurtz, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve the FY2022 

Aging Services Contract with NEGRC as presented.   Unanimously Approved. 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF A PORTION ON WESTMINSTER WAY AND ALL OF 

LANCASTER LANE IN TO THE COUNTY ROAD NETWORK 

Buckhead Manor is a subdivision that was developed in seven phases.  The segment of 

Westminster Way and the entirety of Lancaster Lane is the last phase to be developed in the 

subdivision.  All requested repairs and road resurfacing have been completed by the developers.  

The storm drains and right of way have been inspected and are in good condition. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Kurtz, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to incorporate the 

segment of Westminster Way and the entirety of Lancaster Lane into the County Road network 

and to authorize the Chairman to sign the quit claim deed for right of way as 

presented.   Unanimously Approved. 

 

PURCHASE OF PATROL RIFLES 

The Sheriff’s Office has requested to purchase new patrol rifles to replace the current military 

surplus rifles being used which are 60 years old. The proposed new rifles have a shorter overall 

length that allows for easier storage and access in patrol cars and allow for improved tactical 

movements. The Sheriff’s Office evaluated weapons from three top manufactures and 

determined the best fit for their needs is the FN15. The overall cost including the rifles, slings, 

and magazines is $31,344.25.  

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to approve purchase of 

rifles from Ed’s Public Safety for $31,344.25 and to transfer $31,344.25 from capital project 

reserve to capital projects-Sheriff’s Office.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

PURCHASE OF SCBAS 

This request is for 8 SCBAs for the continuation of the replacement program.  The request will 

outfit 2 engines (4 packs per engine). 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve purchase of 

8 SCBAs in the amount of $65,649.44.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

PURCHASE OF EXTRICATION TOOLS 

This request is to replace aging rescue tools for the Fire Department.  

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to approve purchase of 

extrication tools in the amount of $29,153.69.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

NEW CONTRACT FOR PRINTERS/COPIERS 

The County's current contract for printers/copiers expires September 30, 2021.  An RFP was 

issued to lease new units for 36 months. Bids were received from four potential vendors. The bid 

- 6 -



July 20, 2021 

BOC Regular Meeting 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

tab outlines the cost of the lease, the cost of copies based on average monthly prints/copies, and 

the estimated cost for the entire 36-month term. After review of the proposals the recommendation 

is to award the contract to Toshiba Business Solutions. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Harris, Seconded by Commissioner Kurtz to award the contract for 

printers to Toshiba Business Solutions and authorize the Chairman to sign necessary documents.  

Unanimously Approved. 

 

COUNTY WIRELESS REFRESH 

IT Director, Trevor Giddens presented the Board with three quotes for a county wireless refresh.  

Giddens informed the Board the current wireless system was purchased in 2015 and has been a 

good system.  However, the company was purchased by a competitor in 2019 and since then he 

has experienced issues with operational efficacy and customer support.  The company is now 

terminating the life of our current products. 

 

Giddens recommends awarding the contract to 1 Accord for a Cisco Solution called Meraki.  The 

system would be a full wireless replacement of our current access points.  It will allow the entire 

county to operate mobile devices inside county facilities and expand our network footprint.  It 

also includes a 7-year license with warranty. 

 

1Accord Tech SHI CDWG 

$33,475.00 $43,118.50 $35,249.00 

 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Riden, Seconded by Commissioner Harris to award the contract to 

1 Accord to purchase and install wireless system for the County.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS 

Commissioners gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

No public comments were made. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Ainslie, seconded by Commissioner Riden to adjourn at 5:50 

p.m.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Philipp von Hanstein, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk        

- 7 -



- 8 -



- 9 -



- 10 -



- 11 -



- 12 -



- 13 -



- 14 -



- 15 -



- 16 -



- 17 -



- 18 -



- 19 -



 
 

1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Property location: 2520 Monticello Highway    

Property tax parcel: 038-034  

Acreage: 16.51 acres  

Applicant: Jacob Christopher Hilsman 

Applicant’s Agent:    

Property Owner: Jacob C & Teri P Hilsman 

Existing Use: Single Family Residence  

Proposed Use: Single Family residence with Accessory Dwelling  

 

Summary 

Chris Hilsman is requesting 

conditional use approval to 

place an accessory dwelling 

on 16.51 acres located at 

2520 Monticello Highway. 

The property currently 

contains a single family 

dwelling and a detached 

garage/shed.  The applicant 

has not indicated where 

the accessory dwelling is 

proposed to be located on 

the property. The property 

has two ponds but there is 

no floodplain. The 

proposed accessory 

dwelling is 792 square feet 

according to the 

dimensions on the plan. 

The plan is labeled 842 

square feet, but the 

applicant reduced the plan 

to meet the ordinance 

requirements.  

Petition for:  Conditional Use – Accessory Dwelling 

        

- 20 -



 
 

2 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

 
The property is located on Highway 83 (Monticello Highway) between Aqua Road and Hilsman Road.  

The property is zoned 

AG. The surrounding 

properties are zoned 

AG. AR zoning is 

located north of the 

property above Aqua 

Road. The Morgan 

County Zoning 

Ordinance requires 

conditional use 

approval for 

accessory dwellings. 

Please see attached 

for the regulations 

for accessory 

dwellings.  

 

 

 

- 21 -



 
 

3 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 
Madison, Georgia  30650 

Criteria for Consideration  

        
Section 21.3.1 Required Findings from Conditional Use Approval from the Morgan County Zoning 

Ordinance: 

1. Adequate provision is made by the applicant to reduce any adverse environmental impacts of 

the proposed use to an acceptable level; 

2. Vehicular traffic and pedestrian movement on adjacent streets will not be substantially hindered 

or endangered; 

3. Off-street parking and loading, and the entrance to and exit from such parking and loading, will 

be adequate in terms of location, amount and design to service the use; 

4. Public facilities and utilities are capable of adequately serving the proposed use; 

5. Granting the request would not be an illogical extension of a use which would introduce  

damaging volumes of (1) agricultural, (2) commercial, (3) industrial, or (4) high density 

apartment use into a stable neighborhood of well-maintained single family homes, and likely 

lead to decreasing surrounding property values, neighborhood deterioration, spreading of 

blight, and additional requests of a similar nature which would expand the problem; 

6. Granting the request would not lead to congestion, noise and traffic hazards or overload public 

facilities, current or planned; 

7. Granting the request would conform to the general expectation for the area population growth 

and distribution according to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan; 

8. Granting the request would not lead to a major negative change in existing (1) levels of public 

service, (2) government employees or (3) fiscal stability; 

9. Granting the request would not have a “domino effect,” in that it becomes the opening wedge 

for further rapid growth, urbanization or other land-use change beyond what is indicated in the 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

 

Staff Comments 

        
The applicant should also confirm that the dwelling will share the same address and electrical meter. 

The elevation shows an addition to the right side of the structure, but that was the portion of the plan 

that was reduced to meet the square footage requirements. The applicant is a licensed contractor. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 22 -



- 23 -



- 24 -



- 25 -



- 26 -



- 27 -



- 28 -



- 29 -



- 30 -



- 31 -



- 32 -



- 33 -



- 34 -



- 35 -



- 36 -



- 37 -



- 38 -



- 39 -



- 40 -



- 41 -



- 42 -



- 43 -



- 44 -



- 45 -



- 46 -



- 47 -



- 48 -



- 49 -



- 50 -



- 51 -


	Top
	Item1.	Morgan Medical Center & Hospital Authority Update
	Item2.	July 20, 2021 Minutes
	7-20-2021 BOC Minutes - Draft

	Item3.	July 2021 Financials
	July 2021 Financials

	Item4.	Hilsman Conditional Use for Accessory Dwelling
	staffreport.july.hilsman.cu.accdwell

	Item5.	Wellness retreats text amendment 08032021
	Wellness Retreats Text Amendment 08032021

	Item6.	Resolution FY22 Millage Rate
	Resolution for FY22 Millage Rate

	Item7.	Purchase of Rescue Truck
	agenda request rescue truck

	Item8.	Purchase of 3 Compactors
	agenda request - new compactors

	Item9.	Compactor Refurbish
	agenda request compactor refurbish

	Item10.	County Manager Report
	Item11.	Public Comments on Agenda Items
	Bottom

